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TO: Members of the State Board of Education
FROM:  BemardJ. Sadusky, EdD. DY
DATE: September 27, 2011

RE: County Library Capital Projects Grant Program
Projects Recommended for Funding, FY2013

PURPOSE:

To present county public library capital projects recommended for funding in the State’s FY2013
Capital Budget to the State Board of Education for review and approval. Approval will authorize the
State Superintendent of Schools to submit these budget requests to the Board of Public Works (BPW)
for their approval.

BACKGROUND/HISTORICAL PERSPECTIVE:

The Board is being requested to approve the FY 2013 public library capital projects grant requests.
This item is being presented in accordance with Article §23-510 of the Annotated Code of Maryland.

SUMMARY:

The FY 2013 public library capital projects grant requests reflect 12 project requests from 8 library
systems which have been reviewed by the Grant Review Committee.

ACTION:

The State Board is requested to grant approval to forward this request to the Board of Public Works.



